Darwin McClary

From: George Dandalides

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2025 3:28 PM

To: Michael Lamb; Stan Ford; Darwin McClary; Matthew Gibb; SAM CARUSO
(CHIROSAM@SBCGLOBAL.NET); Matthew Shell; hflorant@me.com; drsamc40
@gmail.com

Cc: DEBBIE BURGESS (DYBURGESS60@YAHOO.COM); Teresa Rutt; Sonja Stout; Lynsey
Blough

Subject: Proposed Agenda and Proposed Discussion Topics for Thursday's Infrastructure Ad Hoc
Meeting

Attachments: Infrastructure Ad Hoc Committee Meeting - Agenda and Proposed Discussion Topics -

2-27-2025.pdf

Infrastructure Ad Hoc Committee:

Attached please find a proposed agenda as well as proposed discussion topics for Thursday's

meeting. Again, we will meet Thursday February 27" from 9:00-10:30 at the Village Hall Conference
Room. I'm submitting this proposed agenda and topics in an effort to logically get us through the
discussion and to arecommendation. |f someone has anotheridea or approach to get us there, I'm
certainly OK with that. | justthoughtit would be helpful to have something to get us started. I've tried to
include what came out of the discussion at Tuesday's DDA Board meeting. | also recognize the first order
of business on Thursday will be to elect a committee chairperson, so that my alter how we approach the
discussion.

You'll see the first agenda topic is to review the committee's purpose and what we've been charged to
do. This includes a couple of assignments that came out of the discussion at the DDA meeting on
Tuesday. That is followed by a process flow, which is how | would propose we walk through this. Thatis
followed by committee "in-bounds" and "out-of-bounds", which I've populated with my thoughts but
looking for your input in that discussion. This will keep us from veering down some rabbit-hole. That
would be followed by a review of the 2022 resolution. The resolution provides the framework for the
Infrastructure 75/25% including some of the responsibilities of both the DDA and the Village in the
process. From there, we would move to specific discussion on how the calculation(s) are made. The
Village Manager and the DDA Executive Director have both suggested methods, which are

different. We'll need to understand both thought processes and agree on the method going forward. My
thought is that this will take the allotted 1.5 hour meeting time.

I've also included information at the end of the attached file that | feel would be helpful at our
subsequent meeting(s).

Again, this is my proposal on how to approach the task at hand. If there's a betteridea out there, we can
certainly go that way also. | just wanted to through something out there so we've got someplace to start.

Please let me know if you have any suggestions or another approach.

Thanks,



George



AGENDA

AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE
Thursday February 27, 2025
9:00 AM

Village Hall — 21 East Church Street, Lake Orion, Ml 48362
(248) 693-8391 ext. 102

ADDRESSING THE COMMITTEE: Each person wishing to address the village council shall be afforded an
opportunity to do so. If you wish to comment, please stand or raise a hand to indicate that you wish to
speak. When recognized, give your name and address and direct your comments to the Chair.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call and Determination of Quorum

3. Election of Committee Chairman and Recording Secretary
4. Call to the Public

5. Approval of Agenda

6. Committee Purpose and Outcome Direction

7. Village and DDA Resolution Review

8. Infrastructure Fund Calculation & Forecast

9. Call to the Public

10. Next Meeting(s)
e Review, Discussion, and Direction on Proposed Agreement by the DDA Executive Director
e Brainstorming and Creation of Priority Opportunity List

11. Committee Comments

12. Adjournment



In the spirit of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a disability should feel
free to contact the Village, at least three (3) business days in advance of the meeting, if requesting
accommodations. The Village of Lake Orion will provide foreign language or hearing impaired
interpretation services for those individuals who contact the village to request such services at least seven
(7) days prior to the meeting.

En el espiritu de la observancia de la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades, las personas con
discapacidad debe sentirse libre para ponerse en contacto con el pueblo, por lo menos tres (3) dias habiles
de antelacion a la fecha de la reunion, si se solicitan alojamiento. El municipio de Lake Orion proporcionard
idioma extranjero o personas con problemas de audicidn servicios de interpretacion para las personas que
se ponen en contacto con el pueblo de solicitar dichos servicios con no menos de siete (7) dias antes de la
reunion.



AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET

MEETING DATE: February 27, 2025

TOPIC: Committee Purpose and Outcome Direction

BACKGROUND BRIEF: Council was requested at the January 27, 2025 regular meeting to establish a 2025
ad hoc DDA Public Infrastructure Fund Committee to review proposed projects and advise the Village
Council and DDA Board of Directors on the recommended infrastructure and other projects to be undertaken
during FYs 2025-26 through FY 2030-31utilizing the funds that were set aside under a policy adopted by the
Council and DDA Board in 2022. It is recommended that the Committee comprise three members of the
Village Council selected by the Council and three members of the DDA Board selected by the Board, as well
as the Village Manager and DDA Executive Director. The Committee should meet often enough to complete
its work and provide recommendations to both boards not later than March 5, 2025, to permit adequate time
for approval by both boards and incorporation into the Village Capital Improvement Plan and FY 2025- 26
Budget.

SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION: The following motion was passed by council at the January
27,2025, regular meeting:

“To establish an ad hoc 2025 DDA Public Infrastructure Fund Committee to review proposed projects and
available funding and to recommend to the Village Council and DDA Board of Directors projects for funding
for FY 2025-26 through FY 2030-31 for including in the Village Capital Improvement Plan and FY 2025-26
Budget, with said Committee to comprise the Village Manager, DDA Executive Director, three (3) members of
the Village Council selected by the Council and three (3) members of the DDA Board of Directors selected by
the Board, and with the Committee to complete its work and disband on or before March 31, 2025.”

Council assigned members Lamb, Ford, and Dandalides as the Village Council representatives on the Ad
Hoc Committee.

SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS DDA BOARD ACTION: The following discussion and action motion was taken at
the February 18, 2025, DDA regular meeting:

The DDA Executive Director presented a Resolution Regarding the Creation and Funding of the Village
Capital Improvement Fund that included the following three sub-resolutions:

e The DDA Board adopt and approve the AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE AND THE DDA
REGARDING RESPONSIBILITES AND COST ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
and authorize the Executive Director to execute



e The appointment of three DDA Board members to the joint Ad Hoc Committee

o DDA budget adjustments be implemented to create a permanent fund account for Village Capital
Improvement, and to fund that line in the amount of $103,697 for the reporting period from
December 2022 through the 2024 PA-57 Annual Report.

The initial discussion was concluded by Chairman Burgess that adopting the resolution as presented was
premature and should be worked through the joint committee with a joint recommendation coming from the
committee back to both the DDA Board and Council for approval.

There was also considerable discussion around the calculation of the 75/25% contributions. The Executive
Director proposed two alternate methods to calculate the funding. Method 1 was based on an annual
calculation that used the 2022 baseline in the first year but then only considered the year over year increase
in each of the subsequent years, in effect eliminated “compounding” the annual incremental revenues.
Method 2 was based on a cumulative approach which used the baseline established in 2022 each year. After
much discussion, the board concluded that the intent and detail of the 2022 resolution was based on
Method 2. The Executive Director expressed concern that using Method 2 would have a significant budget
impact going forward. The DDA Board asked that he put those numbers together and present them back to
the board at a later date.

There was also discussion around using actual revenue into the TIF vs. revenue calculated from the
projected assessed and billed model. The board asked that this also be worked through the joint committee.

The DDA Board appointed board members Matt Shell, Sam Caruso, and Hank Lorant as the three
representatives for the Ad Hoc Committee.



STATED PURPOSE:
Village Council January 29 meeting:

“Review proposed projects and available funding and to recommend to the Village Council and DDA
Board of Directors projects for funding for FY 2025-26 through FY 2030-31 for including in the Village
Capital Improvement Plan and FY 2025-26 Budget.”

ADDED BY THE DDA BOARD AT THEIR February 18 Meeting:
Agree on method of calculation of annual capital improvement funding.

Joint review of the resolution presented by the Executive Director with a joint recommendation.

AD HOC COMMITTEE OUTCOME (TO GO BACK TO COUNCIL AND THE DDA BOARD FOR APPROVAL:
Agreement on the method of calculation of the annual capital improvement funding.

Results of a review of the resolution presented by the Executive Director with any resulting joint
recommendation.

A recommendation of projects for funding in the FY 2025-26 through FY 2030-31 for inclusion in the
Village Capital Improvement Plan and FY 2025-26 Budget that will be taken to both the Village
Council and the DDA Board of Directors for approval.

PROCESS FLOW (PROCESS BY WHICH THE AD-HOC COMMITTEE WILL ACHIEVE THE OUTCOME):

e Review and agree on the purpose and outcome of the Ad-Hoc Committee
e Agree on Ad-Hoc Committee “in-bounds” and “out-of-bounds”
e Detailed review of Village Resolution 2022-043 and DDA Resolution 2022-001.
o ldentify roles and responsibilities established in the resolution and determine any
clarification needed
o Agree on the calculation method and targeted use of the 75/25% funds
o Agree on where those funds will be maintained and how they will be disbursed
e Infrastructure Fund Calculation & Forecast
o Agreeonthe FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24 amounts
o Agree on the projections for FY’s 2024-25 and beyond
e Brainstorming and Creation of Prioritized Opportunity List
o Review Draft Village CIP and identify opportunities within the DDA District
o ldentify other opportunities not on the draft CIP
o Prioritize with timing
o Agree onthe recommendation to be taken forward for approval of both Council and the DDA
Board



COMMITTEE “IN-BOUNDS”:

o |dentifying potential projects for inclusion in the recommendation
e Prioritization of potential projects in the recommendation

e Timing of the potential projects in the recommendation

e Other committee input???

COMMITTEE “OUT-OF-BOUNDS”:

e The legality of the DDA, the TIF plan, or the boundaries of the DDA district

e The legality of THE 2022 resolution of the Village Council and the DDA Board
e The content, intention, of spirit of either resolution

o The agreed 75/25% split of the incremental TIF funding

o The use of the incremental funding outside the DDA District

e Other committee input???



AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET
MEETING DATE: February 27, 2025

TOPIC: Village and DDA Resolution Review

BACKGROUND BRIEF: The Village and the DDA both approved the formation of a joint committee to explore
the legal options regarding how to use DDA tax capture to focus on the downtown district public facility
infrastructure costs by way of a dedicated account for the construction, renovation, repair, remodeling,
rehabilitation, restoration, preservation, or reconstruction of public facility infrastructure performed by the
Village. The Joint Committee explored the current capture, revenue breakdown, legal options and path
forward. The recommendation of the Committee was to adopt Village Resolution 2022-043 and DDA
Resolution 2022-001 to designate a portion of future tax increment revenues from the DDA TIF capture to be
dedicated for public facility infrastructure in the DDA district. The respective resolutions were passed by
both the Village Council (11/28/2022) and the DDA Board (12/13/2022).

Both resolutions are provided below for review and comparison.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

e |dentify any differences between the two resolutions (or agree they are the same)
o Agree ontheresponsibilities and process flow





















AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET
MEETING DATE: February 27, 2025

AGENDA TOPIC: Infrastructure Fund Calculation & Forecast

BACKGROUND BRIEF: The provisions for the calculation of the incremental increase in future tax revenues
captured from the DDATIF are outlined in both the Village resolution 2022-043 and DDA resolution 2022-
001. Those resolutions also identified the baseline established commencing from the execution of the
resolutions by both the Village Council and the DDA Board (November 28, 2022, and December 13, 2022,
respectively).

Calculations for the 2023-24 and 2024-25 fiscal years have been calculated by Village Manager McClary
(75%) at $48,185 and $74,367, using a 2022 baseline of $37,328,840 DDA Captured Taxable Value and
$896,975 Tax Revenue resulting in a total of $122,552, which are displayed below.

Alternatively, similar calculations were made by the DDA Executive Director. Those calculations were made
based on actualrevenue into the TIF. The Executive Director also made two calculations, the first (Method 1)
based on an annual (year over year) calculation, and second (Method 2) based on a cumulative approach.
Method 1 resulted in a total (75%) for years 2022-2024 of $103,697 and Method 2 $188,964 for the same
period. The Executive Director’s calculations are also displayed below.

The DDA Board discussed the differences between Methods 1 and 2 at their February 18" meeting and
concluded that per the language and intent of the 2022 resolution, Method 2 is the more appropriate
method, and consistent with the method used by the Village Manager.

To meet the stated purpose of the Ad Hoc Committee which is to recommend infrastructure projects for
funding through FY2030-2031, funding projections are necessary through that period.

The Ad-Hoc Committee is requested to review this information for discussion with the desired outcome of a
recommendation to both Village Council and the DDA Board of agreement on the baseline, the calculation
method, and the initial projections going forward.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:

Xxx



Village Manager Calculations :

2023-2024 Fiscal Year:

2024-2025 Fiscal Year:




Executive Director Calculations:




THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE TO BE
DISCUSSED AT SUBSEQUENT COMMITTEE MEETING(S)



AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET
MEETING DATE: Month DD, YYYY

TOPIC: Review, Discussion, and Direction on Proposed Agreement by the DDA
Executive Director

BACKGROUND BRIEF: At the February 18, 2025 DDA Board Meeting, the DDA Executive Director presented
an AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF LAKE ORION AND THE LAKE ORION DOWNTOWN
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REGARDING RESPONSIBILITIES AND COST ALLOCATION FOR CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS. Atthattime, the DDA Board requested this be reviewed and discussed in the
joint Ad Hoc Committee and the determination made in that joint committee on arecommendation to be
brought forward.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review the proposed agreement compared to the details already contained in
the 2022 Resolution and determine what additional description or detail might be required. Prepare an
addendum or update to the 2022 Resolution, or an additional agreement to be presented to both the Village
Council and DDA Board for approval and adoption.





















AD HOC DDA PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FUND COMMITTEE ACTION SHEET
MEETING DATE: Month DD, YYYY

TOPIC: Brainstorming and Creation of Priority Opportunity List

BACKGROUND BRIEF: The Village is currently in the process of developing the Capital Improvement Plan
that includes all capital projects anticipated within the Village (including the DDA District) for FY’s 2024-25
through 2029-30 inclusive. The details of the draft CIP follow below.

The Ad-Hoc DDA Public Infrastructure Fund Committee should use the draft CIP and other input from either
the Village Council or the DDA Board to develop the recommended list of infrastructure and other project to
undertake during FY’s 2025-26 through 2029-30 inclusive.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Develop a prioritized list of infrastructure and other projects to undertake during
FY’s 2025-26 through 2029-30 inclusive. Present that recommendation to both the Village Council and the
DDA Board for approval and inclusion in the 2025-26 village budget and the village CIP.


















